From: Awards

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 1:03 PM

To: 'Ada Lester' <adal@carersnsw.org.au>

Subject: RE: Extension for Modern Awards Review 2023-24 Submission
Dear Ms Lester

| refer to your email below.

It is not possible to grant an extension for the filing of submissions to 15 March 2024, as this
would not provide sufficient time for parties to file submissions in response by 26 March 2024.

Kind regards
Adam Scorgie

Research Officer
Pay Equity and Awards

Fair Work Commission

Awustralia’s national workplace relations tribunal

E awards@fwc.gov.au

125 North Terrace, Adelaide South Australia 5000

——
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

This email was sent from Kaurna Country.

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was sent to you
by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from your system. Please
refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information.

From: Ada Lester <adal@carersnsw.org.au>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 9:18 AM

To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Melissa Docker <melissad@carersnsw.org.au>

Subject: Extension for Modern Awards Review 2023-24 Submission

You don't often get email from adal@carersnsw.org.au. Learn why this is important

Hello,

| am getting in touch to enquire about receiving an extension for the Carers NSW submission to
the Fair Work Commission regarding the Modern Awards Review 2023-24 on Work and Care.
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Would we be able to extend our submission deadline to COB Friday 15 March?
Thank you for considering our request.

Kind regards,
Ada

Ada Lester
Policy & Research Officer
Policy, Development and Research

Pronouns:she/her T 0292804744
E adal@carersnsw.org.au
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Carers NSW
Australia

Level 10, 213 Miller St, North Sydney, NSW, 2060

Gorualgal people of the Eora Nation

Carers NSW acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we live and work and their continuing
connection to land, sea, sky and waters. We pay respect to Aboriginal People, to their unique and diverse
cultures, and to Elders past and present.
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This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of
the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please delete and notify the sender.
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